## 61-62.60

## South Carolina Designated Facility Plan and New Source Performance Standards

Regulation History as Published in State Register				
Date	Document Number	Volume	lssue	
February 26, 1999	2373	23	2	
October 27, 2000	2535	24	10	
October 26, 2001	2648	25	10	
August 23, 2002	2736	26	8	
June 27, 2003	2840	27	6	
September 24, 2004	2913	28	9	
August 26, 2005	2980	29	8	
September 22, 2006	3066	30	9	
June 22, 2007	3083	31	6	
December 28, 2007	3153	31	12	
October 24, 2008	3224	32	10	
October 23, 2009	4082	33	10	
May 28, 2010	4070	34	5	
November 26, 2010	4131	34	11	
April 27, 2012	4280	36	4	
May 24, 2013 (Errata)	-	37	5	
December 27, 2013	4387	37	12	
September 26, 2014	4465	38	9	
June 26, 2015	4481	39	6	
November 27, 2015	4577	39	11	
September 23, 2016	4650	40	9	
August 25, 2017	4750	4750 41		
January 25, 2019	4870	43	1	
August 23, 2019	4881	43	8	
December 25, 2020	4978	44	12	
April 23, 2021	4978	45	4	
(General Notice)				

Regulation History as Published in State Register					
Date Document Number Volume Issue					
November 26, 2021	5056	45	11		
December 23, 2022	5139	46	12		
August 25, 2023	5188	47	8		

#### Table of Contents

Subpart A - General Provisions
Subpart C - Emission Guidelines and Compliance Times
Subpart Ca - [Reserved]
Subpart Cb - Emission Guidelines and Compliance Times for Large Municipal Waste Combustors That Are Constructed on or Before September 20, 1994
Subpart Cc - Emission Guidelines and Compliance Times for Municipal Solid Waste Landfills 311
Subpart Cd - Emission Guidelines and Compliance Times for Sulfuric Acid Production Units
Subpart Ce - Emission Guidelines and Compliance Times for Hospital/Medical/Infectious Waste Incinerators
Subpart Cf - Performance Standards and Compliance Times for Existing Municipal Solid Waste Landfills
Subpart D - Standards of Performance for Fossil-Fuel-Fired Steam Generators
Subpart Da - Standards of Performance for Electric Utility Steam Generating Units for Which Construction Is Commenced After September 18, 1978
Subpart Db - Standards of Performance for Industrial-Commercial-Institutional Steam Generating Units
Subpart Dc - Standards of Performance for Small Industrial-Commercial-Institutional Steam Generating Units
Subpart E - Standards of Performance for Incinerators
Subpart Ea - Standards of Performance for Municipal Waste Combustors for Which Construction Is Commenced After December 20, 1989, and on or Before September 20, 1994
Subpart Eb - Standards of Performance for Large Municipal Waste Combustors for Which Construction Is Commenced After September 20, 1994, or for Which Modification or Reconstruction Is Commenced After June 19, 1996
Subpart Ec - Standards of Performance for Hospital/Medical/Infectious Waste Incinerators for Which Construction Is Commenced After June 20, 1996
Subpart F - Standards of Performance for Portland Cement Plants
Subpart G - Standards of Performance for Nitric Acid Plants

Subpart Ga - Standards of Performance for Nitric Acid Plants for Which Construction, Reconstruction, or Modification Commenced After October 14, 2011
Subpart H - Standards of Performance for Sulfuric Acid Plants
Subpart I - Standards of Performance for Hot Mix Asphalt Facilities
Subpart J - Standards of Performance for Petroleum Refineries
Subpart Ja - Standards of Performance for Petroleum Refineries for Which Construction, Reconstruction, or Modification Commenced After May 14, 2007
Subpart K - Standards of Performance for Storage Vessels for Petroleum Liquids for Which Construction, Reconstruction, or Modification Commenced After June 11, 1973, and Prior to May 19, 1978
Subpart Ka - Standards of Performance for Storage Vessels for Petroleum Liquids for Which Construction, Reconstruction, or Modification Commenced After May 18, 1978, and Prior to July 23, 1984
Subpart Kb - Standards of Performance for Volatile Organic Liquid Storage Vessels (Including Petroleum Liquid Storage Vessels) for Which Construction, Reconstruction, or Modification Commenced After July 23, 1984
Subpart L - Standards of Performance for Secondary Lead Smelters
Subpart M - Standards of Performance for Secondary Brass and Bronze Production Plants
Subpart N - Standards of Performance for Primary Emissions from Basic Oxygen Process Furnaces for Which Construction Is Commenced After June 11, 1973
Subpart Na - Standards of Performance for Secondary Emissions from Basic Oxygen Process Steelmaking Facilities for Which Construction Is Commenced After January 20, 1983
Subpart O - Standards of Performance for Sewage Treatment Plants
Subpart P - Standards of Performance for Primary Copper Smelters
Subpart Q - Standards of Performance for Primary Zinc Smelters
Subpart R - Standards of Performance for Primary Lead Smelters
Subpart S - Standards of Performance for Primary Aluminum Reduction Plants
Subpart T - Standards of Performance for the Phosphate Fertilizer Industry: Wet-Process Phosphoric Acid Plants
Subpart U - Standards of Performance for the Phosphate Fertilizer Industry: Superphosphoric Acid Plants
Subpart V - Standards of Performance for the Phosphate Fertilizer Industry: Diammonium Phosphate Plants
Subpart W - Standards of Performance for the Phosphate Fertilizer Industry: Triple Superphosphate Plants
Subpart X - Standards of Performance for the Phosphate Fertilizer Industry: Granular Triple Superphosphate Storage Facilities

Subpart Y - Standards of Performance for Coal Preparation and Processing Plants
Subpart Z - Standards of Performance for Ferroalloy Production Facilities
Subpart AA - Standards of Performance for Steel Plants: Electric Arc Furnaces Constructed After October 21, 1974, and on or Before August 17, 1983
Subpart AAa - Standards of Performance for Steel Plants: Electric Arc Furnaces and Argon-Oxygen Decarburization Vessels Constructed After August 17, 1983
Subpart BB - Standards of Performance for Kraft Pulp Mills
Subpart BBa - Standards of Performance for Kraft Pulp Mill Affected Sources for Which Construction, Reconstruction, or Modification Commenced After May 23, 2013
Subpart CC - Standards of Performance for Glass Manufacturing Plants
Subpart DD - Standards of Performance for Grain Elevators
Subpart EE - Standards of Performance for Surface Coating of Metal Furniture
Subpart FF - [Reserved]
Subpart GG - Standards of Performance for Stationary Gas Turbines
Subpart HH - Standards of Performance for Lime Manufacturing Plants
Subpart II - [Reserved]
Subpart JJ - [Reserved]
Subpart KK - Standards of Performance for Lead-Acid Battery Manufacturing Plants
Subpart LL - Standards of Performance for Metallic Mineral Processing Plants
Subpart MM - Standards of Performance for Automobile and Light Duty Truck Surface Coating Operations
Subpart NN - Standards of Performance for Phosphate Rock Plants
Subpart OO - [Reserved]
Subpart PP - Standards of Performance for Ammonium Sulfate Manufacture
Subpart QQ - Standards of Performance for the Graphic Arts Industry: Publication Rotogravure Printing
Subpart RR - Standards of Performance for Pressure Sensitive Tape and Label Surface Coating Operations
Subpart SS - Standards of Performance for Industrial Surface Coating: Large Appliances
Subpart TT - Standards of Performance for Metal Coil Surface Coating
Subpart UU - Standards of Performance for Asphalt Processing and Asphalt Roofing Manufacture
Subpart VV - Standards of Performance for Equipment Leaks of VOC in the Synthetic Organic Chemicals Manufacturing Industry for Which Construction, Reconstruction, or Modification Commenced After January 5, 1981, and on or Before November 7, 2006

Subpart VVa - Standards of Performance for Equipment Leaks of VOC in the Synthetic Organic Chemicals Manufacturing Industry for Which Construction, Reconstruction, or Modification Commenced After November 7, 2006
Subpart WW - Standards of Performance for the Beverage Can Surface Coating Industry
Subpart XX - Standards of Performance for Bulk Gasoline Terminals
Subpart AAA - Standards of Performance for New Residential Wood Heaters
Subpart BBB - Standards of Performance for the Rubber Tire Manufacturing Industry
Subpart CCC - [Reserved]
Subpart DDD - Standards of Performance for Volatile Organic Compound (VOC) Emissions from the Polymer Manufacturing Industry
Subpart EEE - [Reserved]
Subpart FFF - Standards of Performance for Flexible Vinyl and Urethane Coating and Printing 334
Subpart GGG - Standards of Performance for Equipment Leaks of VOC in Petroleum Refineries for Which Construction, Reconstruction, or Modification Commenced After January 4, 1983, and on or Before November 7, 2006
Subpart GGGa - Standards of Performance for Equipment Leaks of VOC in Petroleum Refineries for Which Construction, Reconstruction, or Modification Commenced After November 7, 2006
Subpart HHH - Standards of Performance for Synthetic Fiber Production Facilities
Subpart III - Standards of Performance for Volatile Organic Compound (VOC) Emissions from the Synthetic Organic Chemical Manufacturing Industry (SOCMI) Air Oxidation Unit Processes
Subpart JJJ - Standards of Performance for Petroleum Dry Cleaners
Subpart KKK - Standards of Performance for Equipment Leaks of VOC from Onshore Natural Gas Processing Plants
Subpart LLL - Standards of Performance for SO <sub>2</sub> Emissions from Onshore Natural Gas Processing for Which Construction, Reconstruction, or Modification Commenced After January 20, 1984, and on or Before August 23, 2011
Subpart MMM - [Reserved]
Subpart NNN - Standards of Performance for Volatile Organic Compound (VOC) Emissions from Synthetic Organic Chemical Manufacturing Industry (SOCMI) Distillation Operations
Subpart OOO - Standards of Performance for Nonmetallic Mineral Processing Plants
Subpart PPP - Standards of Performance for Wool Fiberglass Insulation Manufacturing Plants 337
Subpart QQQ - Standards of Performance for VOC Emissions from Petroleum Refinery Wastewater Systems
Subpart RRR - Standards of Performance for Volatile Organic Compound Emissions from Synthetic Organic Chemical Manufacturing Industry (SOCMI) Reactor Processes
Subpart SSS - Standards of Performance for Magnetic Tape Coating Facilities

Subpart TTT - Standards of Performance for Industrial Surface Coating: Surface Coating of Plastic Parts for Business Machines
Subpart UUU - Standards of Performance for Calciners and Dryers in Mineral Industries
Subpart VVV - Standards of Performance for Polymeric Coating of Supporting Substrates Facilities
Subpart WWW - Standards of Performance for Municipal Solid Waste Landfills
Subpart XXX - Standards of Performance for Municipal Solid Waste Landfills that Commenced Construction, Reconstruction, or Modification After July 17, 2014
Subpart YYY - [Reserved]
Subpart ZZZ - [Reserved]
Subpart AAAA - Standards of Performance for Small Municipal Waste Combustion Units for Which Construction Is Commenced After August 30, 1999, or for Which Modification or Reconstruction Is Commenced After June 6, 2001
Subpart BBBB - Emission Guidelines and Compliance Times for Small Municipal Waste Combustion Units Constructed on or Before August 30, 1999
Subpart CCCC - Standards of Performance for Commercial and Industrial Solid Waste Incineration Units
Subpart DDDD - Performance Standards and Compliance Times for Existing Commercial and Industrial Solid Waste Incineration Units
Subpart EEEE - Standards of Performance for Other Solid Waste Incineration Units for Which Construction Is Commenced After December 9, 2004, or for Which Modification or Reconstruction Is Commenced on or After June 16, 2006
Subpart FFFF - Emission Guidelines and Compliance Times for Other Solid Waste Incineration Units That Commenced Construction on or Before December 9, 2004
Subpart GGGG - [Reserved]
Subpart HHHH - [Reserved]
Subpart IIII - Standards of Performance for Stationary Compression Ignition Internal Combustion Engines
Subpart JJJJ - Standards of Performance for Stationary Spark Ignition Internal Combustion Engines
Subpart KKKK - Standards of Performance for Stationary Combustion Turbines
Subpart LLLL - Standards of Performance for New Sewage Sludge Incineration Units
Subpart MMMM - Emission Guidelines and Compliance Times for Existing Sewage Sludge Incineration Units
Subpart NNNN - [Reserved]

Subpart OOOO - Standards of Performance for Crude Oil and Natural Gas Production, Transmission and Distribution for which Construction, Modification or Reconstruction Commenced after August 23 2011, and on or before September 18, 2015
Subpart OOOOa - Standards of Performance for Crude Oil and Natural Gas Facilities for Which Construction, Modification, or Reconstruction Commenced After September 18, 2015
Subpart PPPP - [Reserved]
Subpart QQQQ - Standards of Performance for New Residential Hydronic Heaters and Forced-Air Furnaces
Subpart TTTT - Standards of Performance for Greenhouse Gas Emissions for Electric Generating Units

Note: Facilities subject to the regulations listed below may be subject to additional requirements specified elsewhere in Regulation 61-62, Air Pollution Control Regulations and Standards.

#### Subpart A - "General Provisions"

The provisions of 40 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 60 Subpart A, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart A				
Federal Register Citation         Volume         Date         Notice				
Original Promulgation	Vol. 36	December 23, 1971	[36 FR 24877]	
Revision	Vol. 38	October 15, 1973	[38 FR 28565]	
Revision	Vol. 39	March 8, 1974	[39 FR 9314]	
Revision	Vol. 39	November 12, 1974	[39 FR 39873]	
Revision	Vol. 40	April 25, 1975	[40 FR 18169]	
Revision	Vol. 40	October 6, 1975	[40 FR 46254]	
Revision	Vol. 40	November 17, 1975	[40 FR 53346]	
Revision	Vol. 40	December 16, 1975	[40 FR 58418]	
Revision	Vol. 40	December 22, 1975	[40 FR 59205]	
Revision	Vol. 41	August 20, 1976	[41 FR 35185]	
Revision	Vol. 42	July 19, 1977	[42 FR 37000]	
Revision	Vol. 42	July 27, 1977	[42 FR 38178]	
Revision	Vol. 42	November 1, 1977	[42 FR 57126]	
Revision	Vol. 43	March 3, 1978	[43 FR 8800]	
Revision	Vol. 43	August 3, 1978	[43 FR 34347]	
Revision	Vol. 44	June 11, 1979	[44 FR 33612]	
Revision	Vol. 44	September 25, 1979	[44 FR 55173]	
Revision	Vol. 45	January 23, 1980	[45 FR 5617]	
Revision	Vol. 45	April 4, 1980	[45 FR 23379]	
Revision	Vol. 45	December 24, 1980	[45 FR 85415]	
Revision	Vol. 47	January 8, 1982	[47 FR 951]	
Revision	Vol. 47	July 23, 1982	[47 FR 31876]	
Revision	Vol. 48	March 30, 1983	[48 FR 13326]	
Revision	Vol. 48	May 25, 1983	[48 FR 23610]	
Revision	Vol. 48	July 20, 1983	[48 FR 32986]	
Revision	Vol. 48	October 18, 1983	[48 FR 48335]	
Revision	Vol. 50	December 27, 1985	[50 FR 53113]	
Revision	Vol. 51	January 15, 1986	[51 FR 1790]	
Revision	Vol. 51	January 21, 1986	[51 FR 2701]	
Revision	Vol. 51	November 25, 1986	[51 FR 42796]	
Revision	Vol. 52	March 26, 1987	[52 FR 9781, 9782]	
Revision	Vol. 52	April 8, 1987	[52 FR 11428]	
Revision	Vol. 52	May 11, 1987	[52 FR 17555]	
Revision	Vol. 52	June 4, 1987	[52 FR 21007]	
Revision	Vol. 54	February 14, 1989	[54 FR 6662]	

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart A				
Federal Register Citation     Volume     Date     Notice				
Revision	Vol. 54	May 17, 1989	[54 FR 21344]	
Revision	Vol. 55	December 13, 1990	[55 FR 51382]	
Revision	Vol. 57	July 21, 1992	[57 FR 32338, 32339]	
Revision	Vol. 59	March 16, 1994	[59 FR 12427, 12428]	
Revision	Vol. 59	September 15, 1994	[59 FR 47265]	
Revision	Vol. 61	March 12, 1996	[61 FR 9919]	
Revision	Vol. 62	February 24, 1997	[62 FR 8328]	
Revision	Vol. 62	September 15, 1997	[62 FR 48348]	
Revision	Vol. 63	May 4, 1998	[63 FR 24444]	
Revision	Vol. 64	February 12, 1999	[64 FR 7463]	
Revision	Vol. 65	August 10, 2000	[65 FR 48914]	
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]	
Revision	Vol. 65	December 6, 2000	[65 FR 76350, 76378]	
Revision	Vol. 65	December 14, 2000	[65 FR 78268]	
Revision	Vol. 66	February 6, 2001	[66 FR 9034]	
Revision	Vol. 67	June 28, 2002	[67 FR 43550]	
Revision	Vol. 68	April 14, 2003	[68 FR 17990]	
Revision	Vol. 68	May 28, 2003	[68 FR 31611]	
Revision	Vol. 69	July 8, 2004	[69 FR 41346]	
Revision	Vol. 70	December 16, 2005	[70 FR 74870]	
Revision	Vol. 71	June 1, 2006	[71 FR 31100]	
Revision	Vol. 71	July 6, 2006	[71 FR 38482]	
Revision	Vol. 72	May 16, 2007	[72 FR 27437]	
Revision	Vol. 72	June 13, 2007	[72 FR 32710]	
Revision	Vol. 73	January 18, 2008	[73 FR 3568]	
Revision	Vol. 73	April 3, 2008	[73 FR 18162]	
Revision	Vol. 73	May 6, 2008	[73 FR 24870]	
Revision	Vol. 73	May 27, 2008	[73 FR 30308]	
Revision	Vol. 73	June 24, 2008	[73 FR 35838]	
Revision	Vol. 73	December 22, 2008	[73 FR 78199]	
Revision	Vol. 74	January 28, 2009	[74 FR 5072]	
Revision	Vol. 74	October 6, 2009	[74 FR 51368]	
Revision	Vol. 74	October 8, 2009	[74 FR 51950]	
Revision	Vol. 74	December 17, 2009	[74 FR 66921]	
Revision	Vol. 75	September 9, 2010	[75 FR 54970]	
Revision	Vol. 75	September 13, 2010	[75 FR 55636]	
Revision	Vol. 76	January 18, 2011	[76 FR 2832]	
Revision	Vol. 76	March 21, 2011	[76 FR 15372]	
Revision	Vol. 76	March 21, 2011	[76 FR 15704]	
Revision	Vol. 77	February 16, 2012	[77 FR 9304]	
Revision	Vol. 77	August 14, 2012	[77 FR 48433]	
Revision	Vol. 77	September 12, 2012	[77 FR 56422]	
Revision	Vol. 78	January 30, 2013	[78 FR 6674]	

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart A			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Revision	Vol. 79	February 27, 2014	[79 FR 11228]
Revision	Vol. 79	April 4, 2014	[79 FR 18952]
Revision	Vol. 80	March 16, 2015	[80 FR 13671]
Revision	Vol. 81	June 3, 2016	[81 FR 35824]
Revision	Vol. 81	June 30, 2016	[81 FR 42542]
Revision	Vol. 81	August 29, 2016	[81 FR 59276, 59332]
Revision	Vol. 81	August 30, 2016	[81 FR 59800]
Revision	Vol. 82	June 23, 2017	[82 FR 28561]
Revision	Vol. 82	July 17, 2017	[82 FR 32644]
Revision	Vol. 83	November 14, 2018	[83 FR 56713]
Revision	Vol. 83	November 26, 2018	[83 FR 60696]
Revision	Vol. 85	October 7, 2020	[85 FR 63394]

#### Subpart C - "Emission Guidelines and Compliance Times"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart C, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart C			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 42	October 18, 1977	[42 FR 55797]
Revision	Vol. 60	December 19, 1995	[60 FR 65387]
Revision	Vol. 61	March 12, 1996	[61 FR 9905]
Revision	Vol. 62	September 15, 1997	[62 FR 48348]

#### Subpart Ca - [Reserved]

#### Subpart Cb - "Emission Guidelines and Compliance Times for Large Municipal Waste Combustors That Are Constructed on or Before September 20, 1994"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart Cb, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart Cb			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 60	December 19, 1995	[60 FR 65415]
Revision	Vol. 62	August 25, 1997	[62 FR 45119, 45120]
Revision	Vol. 62	August 25, 1997	[62 FR 45125]
Revision	Vol. 69	July 14, 2004	[69 FR 42117]
Revision	Vol. 71	May 10, 2006	[71 FR 27324]

#### Subpart Cc - "Emission Guidelines and Compliance Times for Municipal Solid Waste Landfills"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart Cc, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart Cc				
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice	
Original Promulgation	Vol. 61	March 12, 1996	[61 FR 9905]	
Revision	Vol. 63	June 16, 1998	[63 FR 32743]	
Revision	Vol. 64	February 24, 1999	[64 FR 9258]	

#### Subpart Cd - "Emission Guidelines and Compliance Times for Sulfuric Acid Production Units"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart Cd, as originally published in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart Cd			
Federal Register CitationVolumeDateNotice			
Original Promulgation	Vol. 60	December 19, 1995	[60 FR 65414]

### Subpart Ce - "Emission Guidelines and Compliance Times for Hospital/Medical/Infectious Waste Incinerators"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart Ce, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart Ce				
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice	
Original Promulgation	Vol. 62	September 15, 1997	[62 FR 48379]	
Revision	Vol. 74	October 6, 2009	[74 FR 51368]	
Revision	Vol. 76	April 4, 2011	[76 FR 18407]	

### Subpart Cf - "Performance Standards and Compliance Times for Existing Municipal Solid Waste Landfills"

(A) All designated facilities as defined at 40 CFR 60.31f must comply with the requirements of this subpart.

(B) The compliance times, emission guideline conditions and requirements, operational standards for collection and control systems, test methods and procedures, compliance provisions, monitoring requirements, reporting requirements, recordkeeping requirements, and specifications for active collection systems set forth in 40 CFR 60.32f through 60.40f, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein and applicable to each designated facility.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart Cf			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 81	August 29, 2016	[81 FR 59276]
Revision	Vol. 85	March 26, 2020	[85 FR 17244]

(C) 40 CFR 60.41f, Definitions, is adopted and incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein, except as follows: the word "Administrator" as used in this subpart shall mean the Department of Health and Environmental Control, with the exception of the sections within this subpart that may not be delegated by the EPA.

(D) The following authorities will not be delegated to state, local, or tribal agencies:

(1) Approval of alternative methods to determine the NMOC concentration or a site-specific methane generation rate constant (k).

(2) [Reserved]

#### Subpart D - "Standards of Performance for Fossil-Fuel-Fired Steam Generators"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart D, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart D				
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice	
Original Promulgation	Vol. 39	June 14, 1974	[39 FR 20791]	
Revision	Vol. 40	January 16, 1975	[40 FR 2803]	
Revision	Vol. 40	October 6, 1975	[40 FR 46256]	
Revision	Vol. 41	November 22, 1976	[41 FR 51398]	
Revision	Vol. 42	July 25, 1977	[42 FR 37936]	
Revision	Vol. 42	December 5, 1977	[42 FR 61537]	
Revision	Vol. 43	March 7, 1978	[43 FR 9278]	
Revision	Vol. 44	June 17, 1979	[44 FR 33612]	
Revision	Vol. 44	December 28, 1979	[44 FR 76787]	
Revision	Vol. 45	May 29, 1980	[45 FR 36077]	
Revision	Vol. 45	July 14, 1980	[45 FR 47146]	
Revision	Vol. 46	November 24, 1981	[46 FR 57498]	
Revision	Vol. 48	January 27, 1983	[48 FR 3736]	
Revision	Vol. 51	November 25, 1986	[51 FR 42797]	
Revision	Vol. 52	August 4, 1987	[52 FR 28954]	
Revision	Vol. 54	February 14, 1989	[54 FR 6662]	
Revision	Vol. 54	May 17, 1989	[54 FR 21344]	
Revision	Vol. 55	February 14, 1990	[55 FR 5212]	
Revision	Vol. 61	September 24, 1996	[61 FR 49976]	
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]	
Revision	Vol. 72	June 13, 2007	[72 FR 32710]	

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart D			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Revision	Vol. 74	January 28, 2009	[74 FR 5072]
Revision	Vol. 76	January 20, 2011	[76 FR 3517]
Revision	Vol. 77	February 16, 2012	[77 FR 9304]

### Subpart Da - "Standards of Performance for Electric Utility Steam Generating Units for Which Construction Is Commenced After September 18, 1978"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart Da, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart Da				
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice	
Original Promulgation	Vol. 44	June 11, 1979	[44 FR 33613]	
Revision	Vol. 48	January 27, 1983	[48 FR 3737]	
Revision	Vol. 54	February 14, 1989	[54 FR 6663]	
Revision	Vol. 54	May 17, 1989	[54 FR 21344]	
Revision	Vol. 55	February 14, 1990	[55 FR 5212]	
Revision	Vol. 55	May 7, 1990	[55 FR 18876]	
Revision	Vol. 63	September 16, 1998	[63 FR 49453, 49454]	
Revision	Vol. 64	February 12, 1999	[64 FR 7464]	
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]	
Revision	Vol. 66	April 10, 2001	[66 FR 18546]	
Revision	Vol. 66	June 11, 2001	[66 FR 31177]	
Revision	Vol. 66	August 14, 2001	[66 FR 42608]	
Revision	Vol. 71	February 27, 2006	[71 FR 9866]	
Revision	Vol. 72	June 13, 2007	[72 FR 32710]	
Revision	Vol. 74	January 28, 2009	[74 FR 5072]	
Revision	Vol. 76	January 20, 2011	[76 FR 3517]	
Revision	Vol. 77	February 16, 2012	[77 FR 9304]	
Revision	Vol. 77	April 19, 2012	[77 FR 23399]	
Revision	Vol. 78	April 24, 2013	[78 FR 24073]	
Revision	Vol.79	November 19, 2014	[79 FR 68777]	
Revision	Vol. 81	April 6, 2016	[81 FR 20172]	

### Subpart Db - "Standards of Performance for Industrial-Commercial-Institutional Steam Generating Units"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart Db, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart Db			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 52	December 16, 1987	[52 FR 47842]
Revision	Vol. 54	December 18, 1989	[54 FR 51819, 51820]
Revision	Vol. 54	December 18, 1989	[54 FR 51825]
Revision	Vol. 55	May 7, 1990	[55 FR 18876]
Revision	Vol. 60	May 30, 1995	[60 FR 28062]
Revision	Vol. 61	March 29, 1996	[61 FR 14031]
Revision	Vol. 62	October 8, 1997	[62 FR 52641]
Revision	Vol. 63	September 16, 1998	[63 FR 49455]
Revision	Vol. 64	February 12, 1999	[64 FR 7464]
Revision	Vol. 65	March 13, 2000	[65 FR 13242]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]
Revision	Vol. 66	April 10, 2001	[66 FR 18546]
Revision	Vol. 66	June 11, 2001	[66 FR 31177]
Revision	Vol. 66	August 14, 2001	[66 FR 42608]
Revision	Vol. 66	October 1, 2001	[66 FR 49830]
Revision	Vol. 71	February 27, 2006	[71 FR 9866]
Revision	Vol. 71	November 16, 2006	[71 FR 66681]
Revision	Vol. 72	June 13, 2007	[72 FR 32710]
Revision	Vol. 74	January 28, 2009	[74 FR 5072]
Revision	Vol. 76	January 20, 2011	[76 FR 3517]
Revision	Vol. 77	February 16, 2012	[77 FR 9304]
Revision	Vol. 79	February 27, 2014	[79 FR 11228]

### Subpart Dc - "Standards of Performance for Small Industrial-Commercial-Institutional Steam Generating Units"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart Dc, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart Dc			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 55	September 12, 1990	[55 FR 37683]
Revision	Vol. 61	May 8, 1996	[61 FR 20736]
Revision	Vol. 64	February 12, 1999	[64 FR 7465]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]
Revision	Vol. 71	February 27, 2006	[71 FR 9866]
Revision	Vol. 72	June 13, 2007	[72 FR 32710]
Revision	Vol. 74	January 28, 2009	[74 FR 5072]
Revision	Vol. 76	January 20, 2011	[76 FR 3517]
Revision	Vol. 77	February 16, 2012	[77 FR 9304]

Subpart E - "Standards of Performance for Incinerators"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart E, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart E			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 36	December 23, 1971	[36 FR 24877]
Revision	Vol. 39	June 14, 1974	[39 FR 20792]
Revision	Vol. 42	July 25, 1977	[42 FR 37936]
Revision	Vol. 54	February 14, 1989	[54 FR 6665]
Revision	Vol. 55	February 14, 1990	[55 FR 5212]
Revision	Vol. 56	February 11, 1991	[56 FR 5507]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]
Revision	Vol. 71	May 10, 2006	[71 FR 27324]

#### Subpart Ea - "Standards of Performance for Municipal Waste Combustors for Which Construction Is Commenced After December 20, 1989, and on or Before September 20, 1994"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart Ea, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart Ea			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 56	February 11, 1991	[56 FR 5507]
Revision	Vol. 60	December 19, 1995	[60 FR 65384]
Revision	Vol. 64	February 12, 1999	[64 FR 7465]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]

#### Subpart Eb - "Standards of Performance for Large Municipal Waste Combustors for Which Construction Is Commenced After September 20, 1994, or for Which Modification or Reconstruction Is Commenced After June 19, 1996"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart Eb, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart Eb			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 60	December 19, 1995	[60 FR 65419]
Revision	Vol. 62	August 25, 1997	[62 FR 45120, 45121]
Revision	Vol. 62	August 25, 1997	[62 FR 45125, 45126]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]
Revision	Vol. 66	July 12, 2001	[66 FR 36473]
Revision	Vol. 66	November 16, 2001	[66 FR 57824]
Revision	Vol. 71	May 10, 2006	[71 FR 27324]

### Subpart Ec - "Standards of Performance for Hospital/Medical/Infectious Waste Incinerators for Which Construction Is Commenced After June 20, 1996"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart Ec, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart Ec			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 62	September 15, 1997	[62 FR 48382]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]
Revision	Vol. 68	October 30, 2003	[68 FR 61759]
Revision	Vol. 74	October 6, 2009	[74 FR 51368]
Revision	Vol. 76	April 4, 2011	[76 FR 18407]
Revision	Vol. 78	May 13, 2013	[78 FR 28052]
Revision	Vol. 79	February 27, 2014	[79 FR 11228]

#### Subpart F - "Standards of Performance for Portland Cement Plants"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart F, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart F			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 36	December 23, 1971	[36 FR 24877]
Revision	Vol. 39	June 14, 1974	[39 FR 20793]
Revision	Vol. 39	November 12, 1974	[39 FR 39874]
Revision	Vol. 40	October 6, 1975	[40 FR 46258]
Revision	Vol. 42	July 25, 1977	[42 FR 37936]
Revision	Vol. 53	December 14, 1988	[53 FR 50363]
Revision	Vol. 54	February 14, 1989	[54 FR 6666]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]
Revision	Vol. 75	September 9, 2010	[75 FR 54970]
Revision	Vol. 78	February 12, 2013	[78 FR 10006]
Revision	Vol. 80	July 27, 2015	[80 FR 44771]

#### Subpart G - "Standards of Performance for Nitric Acid Plants"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart G, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart G				
<b>Federal Register Citation</b>	Volume	Date	Notice	
Original Promulgation	Vol. 39	June 14, 1974	[39 FR 20794]	
Revision	Vol. 40	October 6, 1975	[40 FR 46258]	

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart G			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Revision	Vol. 42	July 25, 1977	[42 FR 37936]
Revision	Vol. 50	April 22, 1985	[50 FR 15894]
Revision	Vol. 54	February 14, 1989	[54 FR 6666]
Revision	Vol. 77	August 14, 2012	[77 FR 48433]

#### Subpart Ga - "Standards of Performance for Nitric Acid Plants for Which Construction, Reconstruction, or Modification Commenced After October 14, 2011"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart Ga, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart Ga				
<b>Federal Register Citation</b>	Volume	Date	Notice	
Original Promulgation	Vol. 77	August 14, 2012	[77 FR 48433]	
Revision	Vol. 79	May 6, 2014	[79 FR 25681]	

#### Subpart H - "Standards of Performance for Sulfuric Acid Plants"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart H, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart H			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 36	December 23, 1971	[36 FR 24877]
Revision	Vol. 39	June 14, 1974	[39 FR 20794]
Revision	Vol. 40	October 6, 1975	[40 FR 46258]
Revision	Vol. 42	July 25, 1977	[42 FR 37936]
Revision	Vol. 48	May 25, 1983	[48 FR 23611]
Revision	Vol. 48	September 29, 1983	[48 FR 44700]
Revision	Vol. 48	October 20, 1983	[48 FR 48669]
Revision	Vol. 54	February 14, 1989	[54 FR 6666]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]
Revision	Vol. 79	February 27, 2014	[79 FR 11228]

#### Subpart I - "Standards of Performance for Hot Mix Asphalt Facilities"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart I, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart I				
Federal Register CitationVolumeDateNotice				
Original Promulgation	Vol. 39	March 8, 1974	[39 FR 9314]	

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart I			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Revision	Vol. 40	October 6, 1975	[40 FR 46259]
Revision	Vol. 42	July 25, 1977	[42 FR 37936]
Revision	Vol. 51	April 10, 1986	[51 FR 12325]
Revision	Vol. 54	February 14, 1989	[54 FR 6667]

#### Subpart J - "Standards of Performance for Petroleum Refineries"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart J, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

	40 CFR Part 60 Subpart J			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice	
Original Promulgation	Vol. 39	March 8, 1974	[39 FR 9315]	
Revision	Vol. 40	October 6, 1975	[40 FR 46259]	
Revision	Vol. 42	June 24, 1977	[42 FR 32427]	
Revision	Vol. 42	August 4, 1977	[42 FR 39389]	
Revision	Vol. 43	March 15, 1978	[43 FR 10868]	
Revision	Vol. 44	March 12, 1979	[44 FR 13481]	
Revision	Vol. 44	October 25, 1979	[44 FR 61543]	
Revision	Vol. 45	December 1, 1980	[45 FR 79453]	
Revision	Vol. 48	May 25, 1983	[48 FR 23611]	
Revision	Vol. 50	August 5, 1985	[50 FR 31701]	
Revision	Vol. 51	November 26, 1986	[51 FR 42842]	
Revision	Vol. 52	June 1, 1987	[52 FR 20392]	
Revision	Vol. 53	October 21, 1988	[53 FR 41333]	
Revision	Vol. 54	August 17, 1989	[54 FR 34026]	
Revision	Vol. 55	October 2, 1990	[55 FR 40175]	
Revision	Vol. 56	February 4, 1991	[56 FR 4176]	
Revision	Vol. 64	February 12, 1999	[64 FR 7465]	
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]	
Revision	Vol. 71	September 21, 2006	[71 FR 55119]	
Revision	Vol. 73	June 24, 2008	[73 FR 35838]	
Revision	Vol. 76	February 25, 2011	[76 FR 10524]	
Revision	Vol. 77	September 12, 2012	[77 FR 56422]	
Revision	Vol. 80	December 1, 2015	[80 FR 75178]	

### Subpart Ja - "Standards of Performance for Petroleum Refineries for Which Construction, Reconstruction, or Modification Commenced After May 14, 2007"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart Ja, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart Ja			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 73	June 24, 2008	[73 FR 35838]
Revision	Vol. 73	July 28, 2008	[73 FR 43626]
Revision	Vol. 73	September 26, 2008	[73 FR 55751]
Revision	Vol. 73	December 22, 2008	[73 FR 78546]
Revision	Vol. 73	December 22, 2008	[73 FR 78549]
Revision	Vol. 77	September 12, 2012	[77 FR 56422]
Revision	Vol. 78	December 19, 2013	[78 FR 76753]
Revision	Vol. 80	December 1, 2015	[80 FR 75178]
Revision	Vol. 81	July 13, 2016	[81 FR 45232]
Revision	Vol. 83	November 26, 2018	[83 FR 60696]

Subpart K - "Standards of Performance for Storage Vessels for Petroleum Liquids for Which Construction, Reconstruction, or Modification Commenced After June 11, 1973, and Prior to May 19, 1978"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart K, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart K			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 39	March 8, 1974	[39 FR 9317]
Revision	Vol. 39	April 17, 1974	[39 FR 13776]
Revision	Vol. 39	June 14, 1974	[39 FR 20794]
Revision	Vol. 42	July 25, 1977	[42 FR 37937]
Revision	Vol. 45	April 4, 1980	[45 FR 23379]
Revision	Vol. 48	January 27, 1983	[48 FR 3737]
Revision	Vol. 52	April 8, 1987	[52 FR 11429]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]

# Subpart Ka - "Standards of Performance for Storage Vessels for Petroleum Liquids for Which Construction, Reconstruction, or Modification Commenced After May 18, 1978, and Prior to July 23, 1984"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart Ka, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart Ka			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 45	April 4, 1980	[45 FR 23379]
Revision	Vol. 45	December 18, 1980	[45 FR 83229]
Revision	Vol. 48	January 27, 1983	[48 FR 3737]
Revision	Vol. 52	April 8, 1987	[52 FR 11429]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart Ka					
Federal Register CitationVolumeDateNotice					
Revision					

# Subpart Kb - "Standards of Performance for Volatile Organic Liquid Storage Vessels (Including Petroleum Liquid Storage Vessels) for Which Construction, Reconstruction, or Modification Commenced After July 23, 1984"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart Kb, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart Kb			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 52	April 8, 1987	[52 FR 11429]
Revision	Vol. 52	June 16, 1987	[52 FR 22780]
Revision	Vol. 54	August 11, 1989	[54 FR 32973]
Revision	Vol. 62	October 8, 1997	[62 FR 52641]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]
Revision	Vol. 65	December 14, 2000	[65 FR 78268]
Revision	Vol. 68	October 15, 2003	[68 FR 59328]
Revision	Vol. 86	January 19, 2021	[86 FR 5013]

#### Subpart L - "Standards of Performance for Secondary Lead Smelters"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart L, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart L			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 39	March 8, 1974	[39 FR 9317]
Revision	Vol. 39	April 17, 1974	[39 FR 13776]
Revision	Vol. 40	October 6, 1975	[40 FR 46259]
Revision	Vol. 42	July 25, 1977	[42 FR 37937]
Revision	Vol. 54	February 14, 1989	[54 FR 6667]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]

#### Subpart M - "Standards of Performance for Secondary Brass and Bronze Production Plants"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart M, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart M				
Federal Register CitationVolumeDateNotice				
Original Promulgation Vol. 39 March 8, 1974 [39 FR 9318]				

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart M			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Revision	Vol. 40	October 6, 1975	[40 FR 46259]
Revision	Vol. 42	July 25, 1977	[42 FR 37937]
Revision	Vol. 49	October 30, 1984	[49 FR 43618]
Revision	Vol. 54	February 14, 1989	[54 FR 6667]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]

### Subpart N - "Standards of Performance for Primary Emissions from Basic Oxygen Process Furnaces for Which Construction Is Commenced After June 11, 1973"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart N, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart N			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 39	March 8, 1974	[39 FR 9318]
Revision	Vol. 42	July 25, 1977	[42 FR 37937]
Revision	Vol. 43	April 13, 1978	[43 FR 15602]
Revision	Vol. 51	January 2, 1986	[51 FR 160]
Revision	Vol. 54	February 14, 1989	[54 FR 6667]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]

#### Subpart Na - "Standards of Performance for Secondary Emissions from Basic Oxygen Process Steelmaking Facilities for Which Construction Is Commenced After January 20, 1983"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart Na, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart Na			
<b>Federal Register Citation</b>	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 51	January 2, 1986	[51 FR 161]
Revision	Vol. 54	February 14, 1989	[54 FR 6667]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]

#### Subpart O - "Standards of Performance for Sewage Treatment Plants"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart O, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart O				
Federal Register CitationVolumeDateNotice				
Original Promulgation	Vol. 36	December 23, 1971	[36 FR 24877]	
Revision	Vol. 39	March 8, 1974	[39 FR 9319]	

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart O			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Revision	Vol. 40	October 6, 1975	[40 FR 46259]
Revision	Vol. 42	November 10, 1977	[42 FR 58521]
Revision	Vol. 53	October 6, 1988	[53 FR 39416]
Revision	Vol. 54	February 14, 1989	[54 FR 6668]
Revision	Vol. 54	June 27, 1989	[54 FR 27015]
Revision	Vol. 58	April 7, 1993	[58 FR 18014]
Revision	Vol. 59	February 3, 1994	[59 FR 5108]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]
Revision	Vol. 79	February 27, 2014	[79 FR 11228]

#### Subpart P - "Standards of Performance for Primary Copper Smelters"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart P, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart P			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 41	January 15, 1976	[41 FR 2338]
Revision	Vol. 41	February 26, 1976	[41 FR 8346]
Revision	Vol. 42	July 25, 1977	[42 FR 37937]
Revision	Vol. 42	November 1, 1977	[42 FR 57126]
Revision	Vol. 48	May 25, 1983	[48 FR 23611]
Revision	Vol. 54	February 14, 1989	[54 FR 6667]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]

#### Subpart Q - "Standards of Performance for Primary Zinc Smelters"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart Q, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart Q			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 41	January 15, 1976	[41 FR 2340]
Revision	Vol. 42	July 25, 1977	[42 FR 37937]
Revision	Vol. 48	May 25, 1983	[48 FR 23611]
Revision	Vol. 54	February 14, 1989	[54 FR 6669]

#### Subpart R - "Standards of Performance for Primary Lead Smelters"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart R, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart R			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 41	January 15, 1976	[41 FR 2340]
Revision	Vol. 42	July 25, 1977	[42 FR 37937]
Revision	Vol. 48	May 25, 1983	[48 FR 23611]
Revision	Vol. 54	February 14, 1989	[54 FR 6669]

#### Subpart S - "Standards of Performance for Primary Aluminum Reduction Plants"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart S, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart S			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 42	July 25, 1977	[42 FR 37937]
Revision	Vol. 45	June 30, 1980	[45 FR 44207]
Revision	Vol. 54	February 14, 1989	[54 FR 6669]
Revision	Vol. 62	October 7, 1997	[62 FR 52399]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]

### Subpart T - "Standards of Performance for the Phosphate Fertilizer Industry: Wet-Process Phosphoric Acid Plants"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart T, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart T			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 40	August 6, 1975	[40 FR 33154]
Revision	Vol. 42	July 25, 1977	[42 FR 37937]
Revision	Vol. 48	February 17, 1983	[48 FR 7129]
Revision	Vol. 54	February 14, 1989	[54 FR 6669]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]
Revision	Vol. 80	August 19, 2015	[80 FR 50385]

### Subpart U - "Standards of Performance for the Phosphate Fertilizer Industry: Superphosphoric Acid Plants"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart U, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart U					
Federal Register CitationVolumeDateNotice					
Original Promulgation					

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart U			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Revision	Vol. 42	July 25, 1977	[42 FR 37937]
Revision	Vol. 48	February 17, 1983	[48 FR 7129]
Revision	Vol. 54	February 14, 1989	[54 FR 6670]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]
Revision	Vol. 80	August 19, 2015	[80 FR 50385]

### Subpart V - "Standards of Performance for the Phosphate Fertilizer Industry: Diammonium Phosphate Plants"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart V, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart V			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 40	August 6, 1975	[40 FR 33155]
Revision	Vol. 42	July 25, 1977	[42 FR 37937]
Revision	Vol. 48	February 17, 1983	[48 FR 7129]
Revision	Vol. 54	February 14, 1989	[54 FR 6670]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]
Revision	Vol. 80	August 19, 2015	[80 FR 50385]

### Subpart W - "Standards of Performance for the Phosphate Fertilizer Industry: Triple Superphosphate Plants"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart W, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart W			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 40	August 6, 1975	[40 FR 33156]
Revision	Vol. 42	July 25, 1977	[42 FR 37938]
Revision	Vol. 48	February 17, 1983	[48 FR 7129]
Revision	Vol. 54	February 14, 1989	[54 FR 6670]
Revision	Vol. 54	May 17, 1989	[54 FR 21344]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]
Revision	Vol. 80	August 19, 2015	[80 FR 50385]

### Subpart X - "Standards of Performance for the Phosphate Fertilizer Industry: Granular Triple Superphosphate Storage Facilities"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart X, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart X			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 40	August 6, 1975	[40 FR 33156]
Revision	Vol. 42	July 25, 1977	[42 FR 37938]
Revision	Vol. 54	February 14, 1989	[54 FR 6670]
Revision	Vol. 62	April 15, 1997	[62 FR 18280]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]
Revision	Vol. 80	August 19, 2015	[80 FR 50385]

#### Subpart Y - "Standards of Performance for Coal Preparation and Processing Plants"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart Y, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart Y			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 41	January 15, 1976	[41 FR 2234]
Revision	Vol. 42	July 25, 1977	[42 FR 37938]
Revision	Vol. 42	September 7, 1977	[42 FR 44812]
Revision	Vol. 48	January 27, 1983	[48 FR 3738]
Revision	Vol. 54	February 14, 1989	[54 FR 6671]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]
Revision	Vol. 74	October 8, 2009	[74 FR 51950]

#### Subpart Z - "Standards of Performance for Ferroalloy Production Facilities"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart Z, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart Z			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 41	May 4, 1976	[41 FR 18501]
Revision	Vol. 41	May 20, 1976	[41 FR 20659]
Revision	Vol. 42	July 25, 1977	[42 FR 37938]
Revision	Vol. 48	January 27, 1983	[48 FR 3738]
Revision	Vol. 54	February 14, 1989	[54 FR 6671]
Revision	Vol. 54	May 17, 1989	[54 FR 21344]
Revision	Vol. 55	February 14, 1990	[55 FR 5212]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]

### Subpart AA - "Standards of Performance for Steel Plants: Electric Arc Furnaces Constructed After October 21, 1974, and on or Before August 17, 1983"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart AA, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by

reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart AA			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 40	September 23, 1975	[40 FR 43852]
Revision	Vol. 49	October 31, 1984	[49 FR 43843]
Revision	Vol. 54	February 14, 1989	[54 FR 6672]
Revision	Vol. 54	May 17, 1989	[54 FR 21344]
Revision	Vol. 64	March 2, 1999	[64 FR 10109, 10110]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]
Revision	Vol. 70	February 22, 2005	[70 FR 8523]

#### Subpart AAa - "Standards of Performance for Steel Plants: Electric Arc Furnaces and Argon-Oxygen Decarburization Vessels Constructed After August 17, 1983"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart AAa, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart AAa			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 49	October 31, 1984	[49 FR 43845]
Revision	Vol. 54	February 14, 1989	[54 FR 6672]
Revision	Vol. 54	May 17, 1989	[54 FR 21344]
Revision	Vol. 64	March 2, 1999	[64 FR 10110, 10111]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]
Revision	Vol. 70	February 22, 2005	[70 FR 8523]

#### Subpart BB - "Standards of Performance for Kraft Pulp Mills"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart BB, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart BB				
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice	
Original Promulgation	Vol. 43	February 23, 1978	[43 FR 7572]	
Revision	Vol. 50	February 14, 1985	[50 FR 6317]	
Revision	Vol. 51	May 20, 1986	[51 FR 18544]	
Revision	Vol. 54	February 14, 1989	[54 FR 6673]	
Revision	Vol. 54	May 17, 1989	[54 FR 21344]	
Revision	Vol. 55	February 14, 1990	[55 FR 5212]	
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]	
Revision	Vol. 71	September 21, 2006	[71 FR 55119]	
Revision	Vol. 79	February 27, 2014	[79 FR 11228]	
Revision	Vol. 79	April 4, 2014	[79 FR 18952]	

### Subpart BBa - "Standards of Performance for Kraft Pulp Mill Affected Sources for Which Construction, Reconstruction, or Modification Commenced After May 23, 2013"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart BBa, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart BBa				
Federal Register CitationVolumeDateNotice				
Original Promulgation	Vol. 79	April 4, 2014	[79 FR 18952]	
Revision	Vol. 85	November 5, 2020	[85 FR 70487]	

#### Subpart CC - "Standards of Performance for Glass Manufacturing Plants"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart CC, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart CC			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 45	October 7, 1980	[45 FR 66751]
Revision	Vol. 49	October 19, 1984	[49 FR 41035]
Revision	Vol. 54	February 14, 1989	[54 FR 6674]
Revision	Vol. 54	May 17, 1989	[54 FR 21344]
Revision	Vol. 64	February 12, 1999	[64 FR 7466]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]

#### Subpart DD - "Standards of Performance for Grain Elevators"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart DD, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart DD			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 43	August 3, 1978	[43 FR 34347]
Revision	Vol. 53	November 5, 1988	[53 FR 42434]
Revision	Vol. 54	February 14, 1989	[54 FR 6674]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]

#### Subpart EE - "Standards of Performance for Surface Coating of Metal Furniture"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart EE, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart EE			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 47	October 29, 1982	[47 FR 49287]
Revision	Vol. 50	April 30, 1985	[50 FR 18248]
Revision	Vol. 55	December 13, 1990	[55 FR 51383]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]

#### Subpart FF - [Reserved]

#### Subpart GG - "Standards of Performance for Stationary Gas Turbines"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart GG, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart GG			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 44	September 10, 1979	[44 FR 52798]
Revision	Vol. 47	January 27, 1982	[47 FR 3770]
Revision	Vol. 52	November 5, 1987	[52 FR 42434]
Revision	Vol. 54	February 14, 1989	[54 FR 6674]
Revision	Vol. 54	June 27, 1989	[54 FR 27016]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]
Revision	Vol. 68	April 14, 2003	[68 FR 17990]
Revision	Vol. 69	July 8, 2004	[69 FR 41346]
Revision	Vol. 71	February 24, 2006	[71 FR 9453]
Revision	Vol. 79	February 27, 2014	[79 FR 11228]
Revision	Vol. 81	June 30, 2016	[81 FR 42542]

#### Subpart HH - "Standards of Performance for Lime Manufacturing Plants"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart HH, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart HH				
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice	
Original Promulgation	Vol. 49	April 26, 1984	[49 FR 18080]	
Revision	Vol. 52	February 17, 1987	[52 FR 4773]	
Revision	Vol. 54	February 14, 1989	[54 FR 6675]	
Revision	Vol. 58	April 7, 1993	[58 FR 18014]	
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]	

#### Subpart II - [Reserved]

#### Subpart JJ - [Reserved]

#### Subpart KK - "Standards of Performance for Lead-Acid Battery Manufacturing Plants"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart KK, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart KK			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 47	April 16, 1982	[47 FR 16573]
Revision	Vol. 54	February 14, 1989	[54 FR 6675]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]
Revision	Vol. 79	February 27, 2014	[79 FR 11228]

#### Subpart LL - "Standards of Performance for Metallic Mineral Processing Plants"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart LL, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart LL			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 49	February 21, 1984	[49 FR 6464]
Revision	Vol. 54	February 14, 1989	[54 FR 6676]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]
Revision	Vol. 79	February 27, 2014	[79 FR 11228]

### Subpart MM - "Standards of Performance for Automobile and Light Duty Truck Surface Coating Operations"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart MM, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart MM				
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice	
Original Promulgation	Vol. 45	December 24, 1980	[45 FR 85415]	
Revision	Vol. 48	February 4, 1983	[48 FR 5454]	
Revision	Vol. 50	September 9, 1985	[50 FR 36834]	
Revision	Vol. 55	December 13, 1990	[55 FR 51383]	
Revision	Vol. 59	October 11, 1994	[59 FR 51386]	
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]	

#### Subpart NN - "Standards of Performance for Phosphate Rock Plants"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart NN, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart NN				
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice	
Original Promulgation	Vol. 47	April 16, 1982	[47 FR 16589]	
Revision	Vol. 54	February 14, 1989	[54 FR 6676]	
Revision	Vol. 54	May 17, 1989	[54 FR 21344]	
Revision	Vol. 64	February 12, 1999	[64 FR 7466]	
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]	

#### Subpart OO - [Reserved]

#### Subpart PP - "Standards of Performance for Ammonium Sulfate Manufacture"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart PP, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart PP			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 45	November 12, 1980	[45 FR 74850]
Revision	Vol. 54	February 14, 1989	[54 FR 6676]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]

### Subpart QQ - "Standards of Performance for the Graphic Arts Industry: Publication Rotogravure Printing"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart QQ, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart QQ				
Federal Register CitationVolumeDateNotice				
Original Promulgation Vol. 47 November 8, 1982 [47 FR 50649]				
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]	

### Subpart RR - "Standards of Performance for Pressure Sensitive Tape and Label Surface Coating Operations"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart RR, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart RR			
<b>Federal Register Citation</b>	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 48	October 18, 1983	[48 FR 48375]
Revision	Vol. 55	December 13, 1990	[55 FR 51383]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]

#### Subpart SS - "Standards of Performance for Industrial Surface Coating: Large Appliances"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart SS, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart SS			
<b>Federal Register Citation</b>	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 47	October 27, 1982	[47 FR 47785]
Revision	Vol. 55	December 13, 1990	[55 FR 51383]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]

#### Subpart TT - "Standards of Performance for Metal Coil Surface Coating"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart TT, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart TT			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 47	November 1, 1982	[47 FR 49612]
Revision	Vol. 48	January 10, 1983	[48 FR 1056]
Revision	Vol. 51	June 24, 1986	[51 FR 22938]
Revision	Vol. 55	December 13, 1990	[55 FR 51383]
Revision	Vol. 56	May 3, 1991	[56 FR 20497]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]

#### Subpart UU - "Standards of Performance for Asphalt Processing and Asphalt Roofing Manufacture"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart UU, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart UU			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 47	August 6, 1982	[47 FR 34143]
Revision	Vol. 54	February 14, 1989	[54 FR 6674]
Revision	Vol. 54	June 27, 1989	[54 FR 27016]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]
Revision	Vol. 79	February 27, 2014	[79 FR 11228]

#### Subpart VV - "Standards of Performance for Equipment Leaks of VOC in the Synthetic Organic Chemicals Manufacturing Industry for Which Construction, Reconstruction, or Modification Commenced After January 5, 1981, and on or Before November 7, 2006"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart VV, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart VV			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 48	October 18, 1983	[48 FR 48335]
Revision	Vol. 49	May 30, 1984	[49 FR 22607]
Revision	Vol. 49	June 29, 1984	[49 FR 26738]
Revision	Vol. 51	January 21, 1986	[51 FR 2702]
Revision	Vol. 54	February 14, 1989	[54 FR 6678]
Revision	Vol. 54	June 27, 1989	[54 FR 27016]
Revision	Vol. 60	August 18, 1995	[60 FR 43258]
Revision	Vol. 61	June 12, 1996	[61 FR 29878]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]
Revision	Vol. 65	December 14, 2000	[65 FR 78268]
Revision	Vol. 72	November 16, 2007	[72 FR 64860]
Revision	Vol. 73	June 2, 2008	[73 FR 31372]
Revision	Vol. 73	June 2, 2008	[73 FR 31376]

#### Subpart VVa - "Standards of Performance for Equipment Leaks of VOC in the Synthetic Organic Chemicals Manufacturing Industry for Which Construction, Reconstruction, or Modification Commenced After November 7, 2006"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart VVa, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart VVa			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 72	November 16, 2007	[72 FR 64860]
Revision	Vol. 73	June 2, 2008	[73 FR 31372]
Revision	Vol. 73	June 2, 2008	[73 FR 31376]

#### Subpart WW - "Standards of Performance for the Beverage Can Surface Coating Industry"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart WW, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart WW			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 47	November 1, 1982	[47 FR 49612]
Revision	Vol. 55	December 13, 1990	[55 FR 51384]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]

#### Subpart XX - "Standards of Performance for Bulk Gasoline Terminals"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart XX, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart XX			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 48	August 18, 1983	[48 FR 37590]
Revision	Vol. 48	December 22, 1983	[48 FR 56580]
Revision	Vol. 54	February 14, 1989	[54 FR 6678]
Revision	Vol. 54	May 17, 1989	[54 FR 21344]
Revision	Vol. 64	February 12, 1999	[64 FR 7466]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]
Revision	Vol. 68	December 19, 2003	[68 FR 70960]

#### Subpart AAA - "Standards of Performance for New Residential Wood Heaters"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart AAA, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart AAA			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 53	February 26, 1988	[53 FR 5873]
Revision	Vol. 53	April 12, 1988	[53 FR 12009]
Revision	Vol. 53	April 26, 1988	[53 FR 14889]
Revision	Vol. 57	February 13, 1992	[57 FR 5328]
Revision	Vol. 60	June 29, 1995	[60 FR 33925]
Revision	Vol. 63	November 24, 1998	[63 FR 64874]
Revision	Vol. 64	February 12, 1999	[64 FR 7466]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]
Revision	Vol. 80	March 16, 2015	[80 FR 13671]
Revision	Vol. 85	April 2, 2020	[85 FR 18448]
Revision	Vol. 85	October 7, 2020	[85 FR 63394]

#### Subpart BBB - "Standards of Performance for the Rubber Tire Manufacturing Industry"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart BBB, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart BBB			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 52	September 15, 1987	[52 FR 34874]
Revision	Vol. 52	October 9, 1987	[52 FR 37874]
Revision	Vol. 54	September 19, 1989	[54 FR 38635]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]
Revision	Vol. 81	June 30, 2016	[81 FR 42542]
Revision	Vol. 81	July 6, 2016	[81 FR 43950]

#### Subpart CCC - [Reserved]

### Subpart DDD - "Standards of Performance for Volatile Organic Compound (VOC) Emissions from the Polymer Manufacturing Industry"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart DDD, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart DDD			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 55	December 11, 1990	[55 FR 51035]
Revision	Vol. 56	March 5, 1991	[56 FR 9178]
Revision	Vol. 56	March 22, 1991	[56 FR 12299]
Revision	Vol. 58	April 7, 1993	[58 FR 18014]
Revision	Vol. 64	March 9, 1999	[64 FR 11541]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]
Revision	Vol. 65	December 14, 2000	[65 FR 78268]
Revision	Vol. 81	June 30, 2016	[81 FR 42542]

#### Subpart EEE - [Reserved]

#### Subpart FFF - "Standards of Performance for Flexible Vinyl and Urethane Coating and Printing"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart FFF, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart FFF			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 49	June 29, 1984	[49 FR 26892]
Revision	Vol. 49	August 17, 1984	[49 FR 32848]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]

## Subpart GGG - "Standards of Performance for Equipment Leaks of VOC in Petroleum Refineries for Which Construction, Reconstruction, or Modification Commenced After January 4, 1983, and on or Before November 7, 2006"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart GGG, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart GGG			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 49	May 30, 1984	[49 FR 22606]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]
Revision	Vol. 72	November 16, 2007	[72 FR 64860]
Revision	Vol. 73	June 2, 2008	[73 FR 31372]

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart GGG				
Federal Register CitationVolumeDateNotice				
Revision	Vol. 73	June 2, 2008	[73 FR 31376]	

### Subpart GGGa - "Standards of Performance for Equipment Leaks of VOC in Petroleum Refineries for Which Construction, Reconstruction, or Modification Commenced After November 7, 2006"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart GGGa, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart GGGa			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 72	November 16, 2007	[72 FR 64860]
Revision	Vol. 73	June 2, 2008	[73 FR 31372]
Revision	Vol. 73	June 2, 2008	[73 FR 31376]

#### Subpart HHH - "Standards of Performance for Synthetic Fiber Production Facilities"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart HHH, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart HHH			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 49	April 5, 1984	[49 FR 13651]
Revision	Vol. 49	April 27, 1984	[49 FR 18096]
Revision	Vol. 55	December 13, 1990	[55 FR 51384]
Revision	Vol. 59	June 23, 1994	[59 FR 32341]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]

### Subpart III - "Standards of Performance for Volatile Organic Compound (VOC) Emissions from the Synthetic Organic Chemical Manufacturing Industry (SOCMI) Air Oxidation Unit Processes"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart III, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart III			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 55	June 29, 1990	[55 FR 26922]
Revision	Vol. 55	September 7, 1990	[55 FR 36932]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]
Revision	Vol. 65	December 14, 2000	[65 FR 78268]
Revision	Vol. 81	June 30, 2016	[81 FR 42542]
Revision	Vol. 81	July 6, 2016	[81 FR 43950]

#### Subpart JJJ - "Standards of Performance for Petroleum Dry Cleaners"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart JJJ, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart JJJ			
<b>Federal Register Citation</b>	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 49	September 21, 1984	[49 FR 37331]
Revision	Vol. 50	November 27, 1985	[50 FR 49026]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]

### Subpart KKK - "Standards of Performance for Equipment Leaks of VOC from Onshore Natural Gas Processing Plants"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart KKK, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart KKK			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 50	June 24, 1985	[50 FR 26124]
Revision	Vol. 51	January 21, 1986	[51 FR 2702]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]
Revision	Vol. 77	August 16, 2012	[77 FR 49490]

## Subpart LLL - "Standards of Performance for SO<sub>2</sub> Emissions from Onshore Natural Gas Processing for Which Construction, Reconstruction, or Modification Commenced After January 20, 1984, and on or Before August 23, 2011"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart LLL, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart LLL			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 50	October 1, 1985	[50 FR 40160]
Revision	Vol. 54	February 14, 1989	[54 FR 6679]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]
Revision	Vol. 77	August 16, 2012	[77 FR 49490]
Revision	Vol. 81	June 30, 2016	[81 FR 42542]
Revision	Vol. 81	July 6, 2016	[81 FR 43950]

#### Subpart MMM - [Reserved]

#### Subpart NNN - "Standards of Performance for Volatile Organic Compound (VOC) Emissions from Synthetic Organic Chemical Manufacturing Industry (SOCMI) Distillation Operations"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart NNN, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart NNN			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 55	June 29, 1990	[55 FR 26942]
Revision	Vol. 55	September 7, 1990	[55 FR 36932]
Revision	Vol. 60	November 27, 1995	[60 FR 58237, 58238]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]
Revision	Vol. 65	December 14, 2000	[65 FR 78268]
Revision	Vol. 74	June 24, 2009	[74 FR 29948]
Revision	Vol. 79	February 27, 2014	[79 FR 11228]
Revision	Vol. 81	June 30, 2016	[81 FR 42542]
Revision	Vol. 81	July 6, 2016	[81 FR 43950]

#### Subpart OOO - "Standards of Performance for Nonmetallic Mineral Processing Plants"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart OOO, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart OOO			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 51	August 1, 1985	[51 FR 31337]
Revision	Vol. 54	February 14, 1989	[54 FR 6680]
Revision	Vol. 62	June 9, 1997	[62 FR 31360]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]
Revision	Vol. 74	April 28, 2009	[74 FR 19294]

#### Subpart PPP - "Standards of Performance for Wool Fiberglass Insulation Manufacturing Plants"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart PPP, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart PPP			
<b>Federal Register Citation</b>	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 50	February 25, 1985	[50 FR 7699]
Revision	Vol. 54	February 14, 1989	[54 FR 6680]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]

### Subpart QQQ - "Standards of Performance for VOC Emissions from Petroleum Refinery Wastewater Systems"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart QQQ, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart QQQ			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 53	November 23, 1988	[53 FR 47623]
Revision	Vol. 60	August 18, 1995	[60 FR 43259]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]

### Subpart RRR - "Standards of Performance for Volatile Organic Compound Emissions from Synthetic Organic Chemical Manufacturing Industry (SOCMI) Reactor Processes"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart RRR, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart RRR			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 58	August 31, 1993	[58 FR 45948]
Revision	Vol. 60	November 27, 1995	[60 FR 58238]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]
Revision	Vol. 65	December 14, 2000	[65 FR 78268]

#### Subpart SSS - "Standards of Performance for Magnetic Tape Coating Facilities"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart SSS, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart SSS			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 53	October 3, 1988	[53 FR 38914]
Revision	Vol. 53	October 28, 1988	[53 FR 43799]
Revision	Vol. 53	November 29, 1988	[53 FR 47955]
Revision	Vol. 53	December 9, 1988	[53 FR 49822]
Revision	Vol. 64	February 12, 1999	[64 FR 7467]

### Subpart TTT - "Standards of Performance for Industrial Surface Coating: Surface Coating of Plastic Parts for Business Machines"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart TTT, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart TTT			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 53	January 29, 1988	[53 FR 2676]
Revision	Vol. 53	May 27, 1988	[53 FR 19300]
Revision	Vol. 54	June 15, 1989	[54 FR 25459]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]

#### Subpart UUU - "Standards of Performance for Calciners and Dryers in Mineral Industries"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart UUU, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart UUU			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 57	September 28, 1992	[57 FR 44503]
Revision	Vol. 58	July 29, 1993	[58 FR 40591]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]

### Subpart VVV - "Standards of Performance for Polymeric Coating of Supporting Substrates Facilities"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart VVV, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart VVV				
Federal Register CitationVolumeDateNotice				
Original Promulgation	Vol. 54	September 11, 1989	[54 FR 37551]	
Revision	Vol. 61	March 12, 1996	[61 FR 9905]	

#### Subpart WWW - "Standards of Performance for Municipal Solid Waste Landfills"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart WWW, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart WWW			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 61	March 12, 1996	[61 FR 9905]
Revision	Vol. 63	June 16, 1998	[63 FR 32743]
Revision	Vol. 64	February 24, 1999	[64 FR 9262]
Revision	Vol. 65	April 10, 2000	[65 FR 18906]
Revision	Vol. 65	October 17, 2000	[65 FR 61744]
Revision	Vol. 71	September 21, 2006	[71 FR 55119]
Revision	Vol. 85	March 26, 2020	[85 FR 17244]

### Subpart XXX - "Standards of Performance for Municipal Solid Waste Landfills that Commenced Construction, Reconstruction, or Modification After July 17, 2014"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart XXX, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart XXX			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 81	August 29, 2016	[81 FR 59332]
Revision	Vol. 85	March 26, 2020	[85 FR 17244]
Revision	Vol. 85	October 7, 2020	[85 FR 63394]
Revision	Vol. 87	February 14, 2022	[87 FR 8197]

#### Subpart YYY - [Reserved]

#### Subpart ZZZ - [Reserved]

#### Subpart AAAA - "Standards of Performance for Small Municipal Waste Combustion Units for Which Construction Is Commenced After August 30, 1999, or for Which Modification or Reconstruction Is Commenced After June 6, 2001"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart AAAA, as originally published in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart AAAA				
Federal Register CitationVolumeDateNotice				
Original PromulgationVol. 65December 6, 2000[65 FR 76350]				

### Subpart BBBB - "Emission Guidelines and Compliance Times for Small Municipal Waste Combustion Units Constructed on or Before August 30, 1999"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart BBBB, as originally published in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart BBBB				
Federal Register CitationVolumeDateNotice				
Original PromulgationVol. 65December 6, 2000[65 FR 76378]				

### Subpart CCCC - "Standards of Performance for Commercial and Industrial Solid Waste Incineration Units"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart CCCC, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart CCCC			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 65	December 1, 2000	[65 FR 75338]
Revision	Vol. 66	March 27, 2001	[66 FR 16605]
Revision	Vol. 70	September 22, 2005	[70 FR 55568]
Revision	Vol. 76	May 18, 2011	[76 FR 28662]
Revision	Vol. 78	February 7, 2013	[78 FR 9112]
Revision	Vol. 81	June 23, 2016	[81 FR 40956]
Revision	Vol. 84	April 16, 2019	[84 FR 15846]
Revision	Vol. 85	October 7, 2020	[85 FR 63394]

### Subpart DDDD - "Performance Standards and Compliance Times for Existing Commercial and Industrial Solid Waste Incineration Units"

(A) Except as provided in (B) below, incineration units that meet all three criteria set forth in 40 CFR 60.2550(a)(1) through (a)(3) are subject to this subpart and must comply with all applicable requirements of this subpart.

(B) This subpart exempts the types of units described in paragraphs (a) through (j) of 40 CFR 60.2555, but some units are required to provide notifications. For purposes of this paragraph, the words "Administrator" and "Agency" as used in 40 CFR 60.2555 shall be replaced by "Department" and "EPA Administrator" respectively.

(C) If the owner or operator of a CISWI unit or air curtain incinerator makes changes that meet the definition of modification or reconstruction after August 7, 2013, the CISWI unit becomes subject to 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart CCCC and Regulation 61-62.60, Subpart CCCC, and this subpart no longer applies to that unit.

(D) If the owner or operator of a CISWI unit makes physical or operational changes to an existing CISWI unit primarily to comply with this subpart, 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart CCCC and Regulation 61-62.60, Subpart CCCC do not apply to that unit. Such changes do not qualify as modifications or reconstructions under 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart CCCC or Regulation 61-62.60, Subpart CCCC.

(E) For purposes of this subpart, "you" means the owner or operator of a CISWI unit.

(F) Each owner or operator of an existing CISWI unit shall comply with the model rule standards, requirements, and provisions of 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart DDDD (Emissions Guidelines and Compliance Times for Commercial and Industrial Solid Waste Incineration Units), as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below:

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart DDDD			
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice
Original Promulgation	Vol. 65	December 1, 2000	[65 FR 75338]
Revision	Vol. 70	September 22, 2005	[70 FR 55568]
Revision	Vol. 76	May 18, 2011	[76 FR 28662]
Revision	Vol. 78	February 7, 2013	[78 FR 9112]
Revision	Vol. 81	June 23, 2016	[81 FR 40956]
Revision	Vol. 84	April 16, 2019	[84 FR 15846]

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart DDDD				
Federal Register CitationVolumeDateNotice				
Revision	Vol. 85	October 7, 2020	[85 FR 63394]	

These standards, requirements, and provisions are hereby incorporated and adopted by reference as follows:

(1) 40 CFR 60.2610 and 40 CFR 60.2615, Increments of Progress.

(2) 40 CFR 60.2620, 40 CFR 60.2625, and 40 CFR 60.2630, Waste Management Plan, due no later than compliance date listed in Table 1 below.

(3) 40 CFR 60.2635 through 40 CFR 60.2665, Operator Training and Qualification.

(4) 40 CFR 60.2670 through 60.2680, Emission Limitations and Operating Limits.

- (5) 40 CFR 60.2690 through 60.2695, Performance Testing.
- (6) 40 CFR 60.2700 through 60.2706, Initial Compliance Requirements.

(7) 40 CFR 60.2710 through 60.2725, Continuous Compliance Requirements.

(8) 40 CFR 60.2730 through 60.2735, Monitoring.

(9) 40 CFR 60.2740 through 60.2800, Recordkeeping and Reporting, including submission of waste management plan no later than compliance date listed in Table 1 below; with the exception of the following: all reports required under 40 CFR 60.2795(a), (b)(1), and (b)(2) must be submitted to the Department in addition to being sent to the EPA.

(10) 40 CFR 60.2805, Title V Operating Permits.

(11) 40 CFR 60.2810 and 40 CFR 60.2850(b) through 60.2870, Air Curtain Incinerators.

(12) 40 CFR 60.2875, Definitions, except that the word "Administrator" shall mean the Department of Health and Environmental Control, with the exception of provisions within this subpart that may not be delegated by the EPA.

(13) 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart DDDD Table 1, modified as follows:

#### TABLE 1 TO SUBPART DDDD OF PART 60 - COMPLIANCE SCHEDULES

COMPLY WITH COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE	BY THIS DATE
FINAL COMPLIANCE WITH PERFORMANCE	February 7, 2018.
STANDARDS	

(14) 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart DDDD Tables 2 through 9, retitled as follows:

(a) Table 2 to Subpart DDDD - Emission Limitations That Apply to Incinerators Before February 7, 2018;

(b) Table 3 to Subpart DDDD - Operating Limits for Wet Scrubbers;

(c) Table 4 to Subpart DDDD - Toxic Equivalency Factors;

(d) Table 5 to Subpart DDDD - Summary of Reporting Requirements;

(e) Table 6 to Subpart DDDD - Emission Limitations That Apply to Incinerators on and After February 7, 2018;

(f) Table 7 to Subpart DDDD - Emission Limitations That Apply to Energy Recovery Units After February 7, 2018;

(g) Table 8 to Subpart DDDD - Emission Limitations That Apply to Waste-Burning Kilns After February 7, 2018; and

(h) Table 9 to Subpart DDDD - Emission Limitations That Apply to Small, Remote Incinerators After February 7, 2018.

(G) For purposes of this subpart, the authorities referenced in 40 CFR 60.2542 will not be delegated to state, local, or tribal agencies.

#### Subpart EEEE - "Standards of Performance for Other Solid Waste Incineration Units for Which Construction Is Commenced After December 9, 2004, or for Which Modification or Reconstruction Is Commenced on or After June 16, 2006"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart EEEE, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart EEEE				
<b>Federal Register Citation</b>	Volume	Date	Notice	
Original Promulgation	Vol. 70	December 16, 2005	[70 FR 74870]	
Revision	Vol. 71	November 24, 2006	[71 FR 67802]	

#### Subpart FFFF - "Emission Guidelines and Compliance Times for Other Solid Waste Incineration Units That Commenced Construction on or Before December 9, 2004"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart FFFF, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart FFFF				
Federal Register CitationVolumeDateNotice				
Original Promulgation	Vol. 70	December 16, 2005	[70 FR 74870]	
Revision	Vol. 71	November 24, 2006	[71 FR 67802]	

#### Subpart GGGG - [Reserved]

#### Subpart HHHH - [Reserved]

### Subpart IIII - "Standards of Performance for Stationary Compression Ignition Internal Combustion Engines"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart IIII, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart IIII				
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice	
Original Promulgation	Vol. 71	July 11, 2006	[71 FR 39154]	
Revision	Vol. 76	June 28, 2011	[76 FR 37954]	
Revision	Vol. 78	January 30, 2013	[78 FR 6674]	
Revision	Vol. 79	February 27, 2014	[79 FR 11228]	
Revision	Vol. 81	July 7, 2016	[81 FR 44212]	
Revision	Vol. 85	December 4, 2020	[85 FR 78412]	
Revision	Vol. 86	June 29, 2021	[86 FR 34308]	
Revision	Vol. 87	August 10, 2022	[87 FR 48603]	

### Subpart JJJJ - "Standards of Performance for Stationary Spark Ignition Internal Combustion Engines"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart JJJJ, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart JJJJ				
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice	
Original Promulgation	Vol. 73	January 18, 2008	[73 FR 3568]	
Revision	Vol. 73	October 8, 2008	[73 FR 59034]	
Revision	Vol. 78	January 30, 2013	[78 FR 6674]	
Revision	Vol. 79	February 27, 2014	[79 FR 11228]	
Revision	Vol. 81	August 30, 2016	[81 FR 59800]	
Revision	Vol. 85	October 7, 2020	[85 FR 63394]	
Revision	Vol. 85	December 4, 2020	[85 FR 78412]	
Revision	Vol. 86	June 29, 2021	[86 FR 34308]	
Revision	Vol. 87	August 10, 2022	[87 FR 48603]	

#### Subpart KKKK - "Standards of Performance for Stationary Combustion Turbines"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart KKKK, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart KKKK				
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice	
Original Promulgation	Vol. 71	July 6, 2006	[71 FR 38482]	
Revision	Vol. 74	March 20, 2009	[74 FR 11858]	

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart KKKK				
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice	
Revision	Vol. 81	June 30, 2016	[81 FR 42542]	
Revision	Vol. 85	October 7, 2020	[85 FR 63394]	

#### Subpart LLLL - "Standards of Performance for New Sewage Sludge Incineration Units"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart LLLL, as originally published in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart LLLL				
Federal Register CitationVolumeDateNotice				
Original Promulgation	Vol. 76	March 21, 2011	[76 FR 15372]	

### Subpart MMMM - "Emission Guidelines and Compliance Times for Existing Sewage Sludge Incineration Units"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart MMMM, as originally published in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart MMMM			
Federal Register CitationVolumeDateNotice			
Original Promulgation	Vol. 76	March 21, 2011	[76 FR 15372]

#### Subpart NNNN - [Reserved]

#### Subpart OOOO - "Standards of Performance for Crude Oil and Natural Gas Production, Transmission and Distribution for which Construction, Modification or Reconstruction Commenced after August 23, 2011, and on or before September 18, 2015"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart OOOO, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart OOOO				
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice	
Original Promulgation	Vol. 77	August 16, 2012	[77 FR 49490]	
Revision	Vol. 78	September 23, 2013	[78 FR 58416]	
Revision	Vol. 79	December 31, 2014	[79 FR 79018]	
Revision	Vol. 80	August 12, 2015	[80 FR 48262]	
Revision	Vol. 81	June 3, 2016	[81 FR 35824]	
Revision	Vol. 81	June 30, 2016	[81 FR 42542]	
Revision	Vol. 81	July 6, 2016	[81 FR 43950]	
Revision	Vol. 85	September 14, 2020	[85 FR 57018]	

Subpart OOOOa - "Standards of Performance for Crude Oil and Natural Gas Facilities for Which Construction, Modification, or Reconstruction Commenced After September 18, 2015"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart OOOOa, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart OOOOa				
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice	
Original Promulgation	Vol. 81	June 3, 2016	[81 FR 35824]	
Revision	Vol. 83	March 12, 2018	[83 FR 10628]	
Revision	Vol. 85	September 14, 2020	[85 FR 57018]	
Revision	Vol. 85	September 15, 2020	[85 FR 57398]	

#### Subpart PPPP - [Reserved]

### Subpart QQQQ - "Standards of Performance for New Residential Hydronic Heaters and Forced-Air Furnaces"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart QQQQ, as originally published in the Federal Register and as subsequently amended upon publication in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart QQQQ				
<b>Federal Register Citation</b>	Volume	Date	Notice	
Original Promulgation	Vol. 80	March 16, 2015	[80 FR 13671]	
Revision	Vol. 83	November 14, 2018	[83 FR 56713]	
Revision	Vol. 85	April 2, 2020	[85 FR 18448]	
Revision	Vol. 85	October 7, 2020	[85 FR 63394]	

### Subpart TTTT - "Standards of Performance for Greenhouse Gas Emissions for Electric Generating Units"

The provisions of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart TTTT, as originally published in the Federal Register as listed below, are incorporated by reference as if fully repeated herein.

40 CFR Part 60 Subpart TTTT				
Federal Register Citation	Volume	Date	Notice	
Original Promulgation	Vol. 80	October 23, 2015	[80 FR 64509]	